
NEVADA STATE  
BOARD OF PHARMACY 

BOARD MEETING 
*Updated 3/13/2020*

March 19, 2020 

HILTON GARDEN INN 
7830 S LAS VEGAS BOULEVARD 

LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 

Please do not remove the book from the meeting 
room.

1



2



3



4



5



6



7



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1

8



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2

9



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3

10



 

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY 

985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy, Ste 206, Reno, NV 89521 

(775) 850-1440  •  1-800-364-2081  •  FAX  (775) 850-1444 

•  Web Page: bop.nv.gov 

 

 

 
 
 

MINUTES 
 

January 15-16, 2020 
 

BOARD MEETING 
 

Hilton Garden Inn 
7830 S Las Vegas Boulevard 

Las Vegas, Nevada 
 
Board Members Present: 
 
Krystal Freitas Jade Jacobo  Wayne Mitchell 
Helen Park  Gener Tejero  Richard Tomasso   
 
Board Staff Present: 
 
Dave Wuest  Yenh Long  Brett Kandt  Shirley Hunting  
Joe Dodge  Ken Scheuber Luis Curras  Leo Basch   
Dena McClish Sophia Long  Mark Sedar  Kristopher Mangosing 
 
President Park read the mission statement of the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy to 
reiterate the Board’s duty to carry out and enforce the provisions of Nevada Law to protect 
the health, safety, and welfare of the public. 
 
Mr. Wuest introduced and congratulated Krystal Freitas, Helen Park and Richard Tomasso 
as Governor Sisolak’s newest appointments to the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy for 
three year terms. 
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call – Establishment of Quorum 
 
President Park performed the roll call.  All Board Members were present and a quorum was 
established. 
 
2. Public Comment January 15, 2019 9:00 AM 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
3. Approval of December 4-5, 2019, Minutes  
 

11



 

2 

 

Mr. Wuest stated that Board Staff has corrected minor grammatical errors on p. 3. 
 
Gener Tejero clarified that his motion for the December 2019 Board meeting was to approve 
the remaining items on the Consent Agenda. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve the December 2019 Meeting Minutes with 

corrections as discussed. 
 
Second: Wayne Mitchell 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
4. Applications for Out-of-State Pharmacy – Non Appearance  
  

A. AFA Pharmacy, LLC – Dallas, TX 
B. Chewy Pharmacy, LLC – Jeffersontown, KY 
C. Costco Pharmacy #1347 – Jeffersonville, IN 
D. Costco Pharmacy #1349 – Jeffersonville, IN 
E. Cura Pharmacy – Tustin, CA 
F. Hemophilia Preferred Care of Memphis, Inc. – Memphis, TN 
G. OptionOne, LLC – Oklahoma City, OK 
H. SMP Pharmacy Solutions #4 – Northridge, CA 

 
 Applications for Out-of-State Compounding Pharmacy – Non Appearance 
  

I. AdhereRx Incorporated – Cary, NC 
J. Crestview Pharmacy – Crestview, FL 
K. Dakota PrecisionRx, Inc. – Bismarck, ND 
L. Genesis Pharmacy Services – St. Louis, MO 
M. Professional Arts Pharmacy – Lafayette, LA 
N. Sterling Specialty Pharmacy – Mendota Heights, MN 
O. Trinity Compounding Experts LLC – Fort Myers, FL 

 
Applications for Out-of-State Medical, Devices, Equipment and Gases – Non  
Appearance  
 
P. AB Sciex LLC – Framingham, MA 
Q. Allegro Enterprises, Inc. – Bolingbrook, IL 
R. BrightChoice Medical INC – Savannah, GA 
S. Drawbridge Health, Inc. – San Diego, CA 
T. Home Sleep Delivered, L.L.C. – Lafayette, LA 
U. Hospital Overstock LLC – Boca Raton, FL 
V. Medico International, LLC – Pembroke Pines, FL 
W. Midland Mobility & Surgical Supply, LLC – Thomasville, NC 
X. New Britain Medical Supplies – New Britain, CT 
Y. National Seating & Mobility, Inc. – Murray, UT 

12



 

3 

 

Z. Onduo, LLC – Newton, MA 
AA. Optimal – Stafford, TX 
BB. Southeast Medical Services Inc. – Longwood, FL 
 
Applications for Nevada Medical, Devices, Equipment and Gases – Non  
Appearance  
 
CC. National Seating & Mobility, Inc – Henderson, NV 
 
Application for Nevada Pharmacy – Non Appearance   
 
DD. Albertsons Pharmacy #0155 – Elko, NV 
 
Application for Ambulatory Surgery Center – Non Appearance   
 
EE. Smith Plastic Surgery Building, LLC – Las Vegas, NV 
 
Applications for Out-of-State Wholesalers – Non-Appearance  
 

Background Check Not Required by Law.  

 
1. Distributor for Single Manufacturer (NAC 639.593(7)(e))  

None  
 

2. Manufacturer (NAC 639.593(7)(d)) 
None 

 
3. Publicly Traded (NAC 639.593(7)(a)) 

FF. Eton Pharmaceuticals, Inc. – Deer Park, IL  
 

4. VAWD-Accredited (NAC 639.593(7)(c)) 
  None 

 
5. Manufacturer and VAWD-Accredited (NAC 639.593(7)(c) and (d)) 

  None 
 

6. Publicly Traded and Manufacturer (NAC 639.593(7)(a) and (d)) 
   GG. Rigel Pharmaceuticals Inc. – South San Francisco, CA  

 
7. Publicly Traded and VAWD-Accredited (NAC 639.593(7)(a) and (c)) 

  None 
 

Background checks completed in compliance with NRS 639.500. No 

Disqualifying Events. 
 

HH. Performance Health Supply, Inc. – Indianapolis, IN 
II.   Pharmsource Animal Health, LLC – Brunswick, GA 
JJ. Eversana Life Science Services, LLC – Memphis, TN 

13



 

4 

 

KK. Numed – Springboro, OH 
LL. Medical Supply Distribution, LLC – Zanesville, OH 

 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve the January 2020 Consent Agenda. 
 
Second: Wayne Mitchell 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
5. Discipline 

 
A. Cathy Quach, R.Ph       (17-121-RPH-A-S) 
B. Jennifer Englehaupt, R.Ph      (17-121-RPH-B-S) 
C. Walgreens #7032       (17-121-PH-S) 

 
Jennifer Englehaupt was not present. 
 
Gener Tejero disclosed that he has a business relationship with Mr. Stilling but stated that he 
could participate in this matter fairly and without bias. 
 
Cathy Quach appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or 
offering testimony. 
 
Bill Stilling was present as counsel representing Ms. Quach, Ms. Englehaupt and Walgreens. 
 
Mr. Kandt summarized the facts of the case where an electronic prescription was sent to 
Walgreens Pharmacy #7032 for patient D.C.  The prescription was for thirty Metolazone 2.5 
mg tablets. 
 
Mr. Kandt stated that the patient was given a partial fill of ten tablets properly labeled as 
Sandoz brand, and a separate fill of the remaining twenty were Mylan brand tablets.  Both 
labels identified the tablet as “Oval Purple Tablet” when in fact the Mylan tablet is a “Small 
Round White Tablet.” 
 
Ms. Quach was the verifying pharmacist and failed to detect the misbranding error. 
 
Mr. Kandt stated that Walgreen’s computer system reflected that patient counseling was 
completed.  Ms. Englehaupt was the counseling pharmacist of record, and her records reflect 
that counseling was denied.  This prescription was a new prescription requiring mandatory 
counseling.  
 
Mr. Kandt stated that patient D.C. was not present and requested that the Second Cause of 
Action regarding Ms. Englehaupt be dismissed. 
 
Mr. Kandt presented a Stipulation and Order regarding Ms. Quach and Walgreens #7032 for 
the Board’s consideration. 

14



 

5 

 

 
Ms. Quach shall pay a $250 fine, pay a $250 administrative fee and shall complete two 
additional CEU on error prevention. 
 
Walgreens shall pay a $3000 fine and pay a $250 administrative fee.  
 
Mr. Stilling had no objections to Mr. Kandt’s summary of the case and the Stipulation and 
Order presented. 
 
Board discussion ensued regarding the issue of misbranding prescriptions. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to accept the Stipulation and Order as presented by Board 

Staff. 
 
Second: Wayne Mitchell 
 
Aye:  Freitas, Jacobo, Mitchell, Park, Tomasso 
Nay:  Tejero 
 
Action: Motion carries 
 

D. Diamond P. Stewart, PT      (17-077-PT-A-S) 
E. Monet M. Young, PT      (17-077-PT-B-S) 

 
Ms. Stewart and Ms. Young were not present. 
 
Mr. Kandt summarized the facts of the case where an investigation by Walgreens loss 
prevention staff identified a total of 167 prescriptions sold between July 2016 to July 2017 by 
either Ms. Stewart or Ms. Young and confirmed to be fraudulent by nine prescribers.  The 
fraudulent prescriptions were made form templates using a total of thirty-eight false patient 
identities and consisted of multiple controlled substances. 
 
Mr. Kandt called Shirley Hunting, Board Coordinator Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, as a 
witness. 
 
Shirley Hunting appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or 
offering testimony. 
 
Ms. Hunting testified that she sent Ms. Stewart the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation 
by certified mail.  Ms. Hunting reviewed documentation showing that Ms. Stewart was 
properly served at her address of record. 
 
Mr. Kandt stated that Ms. Stewart did not submit an Answer and Notice of Defense. 
 
Mr. Kandt moved to have Exhibit 1A and 2A admitted into the record. 
 

15



 

6 

 

President Park admitted Exhibit 1A and 2A into the record. 
 
Mr. Kandt presented Exhibits 1A and 2A to the Board.  Exhibit 1A was documentation that 
Board Staff properly noticed Ms. Stewart by certified mail to her address of record.  Exhibit 
2A was a copy of the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved that the Board has jurisdiction in this matter. 
 
Second: Krystal Freitas 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved that Board Staff properly noticed Diamond Stewart. 
 
Second: Krystal Freitas 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved that the Findings of Fact in paragraphs two through six 

have been proven true. 
 
Second: Krystal Freitas 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved that the Conclusions of Law in paragraphs seven through 

thirteen have been proven true. 
 
Second: Wayne Mitchell 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
Mr. Kandt stated that Board Staff recommends Diamond Stewart’s pharmaceutical technician 
registration be revoked effective immediately for a minimum of one year.  Ms. Stewart shall 
appear before the Board if she chooses to request the reinstatement of her registration.  
 
Board Action: 
 

16



 

7 

 

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to revoke Diamond Steward’s pharmaceutical technician 
registration for a minimum of one year effective immediately.  Ms. Stewart shall 
appear before the Board to request the reinstatement of her license. 

 
Second: Wayne Mitchell 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
Mr. Kandt called Dena McClish, Investigator Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, as a witness. 
 
Dena McClish appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or 
offering testimony. 
 
Ms. McClish stated that she personally served Ms. Young her Notice of Intended Action and 
Accusation. 
 
Mr. Kandt explained that Ms. Young did not submit and Answer and Notice of Defense on 
this matter. 
 
Mr. Kandt moved to have Exhibits 1B and 2B admitted into the record. 
 
President Park admitted Exhibits 1B and 2B into the record. 
 
Mr. Kandt presented Exhibits 1B and 2B to the Board.  Exhibit 1B was a Return of Service 
form completed by Ms. McClish when she served Ms. Young.  Exhibit 2B was the Notice of 
Intended Action and Accusation. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved that the Board has jurisdiction over this matter. 
 
Second: Krystal Freitas 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved that Board Staff properly served Monet Young. 
 
Second: Krystal Freitas 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved that the Findings of Fact in paragraphs two through six 

have been proven true. 
 

17



 

8 

 

Second: Krystal Freitas 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved that the Conclusions of Law in paragraphs seven through 

thirteen have been proven true. 
 
Second: Krystal Freitas 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to revoke Monet Young’s pharmaceutical technician 

registration for a minimum of one year effective immediately. Ms. Young shall 
appear before the Board to request the reinstatement of her license. 

 
Second: Krystal Freitas 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

F. Armen E. Nikogosian, MD      (19-229-CS-S) 
 
Armen Nikogosian appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering questions 
or offering testimony.   
 
Mr. Kandt summarized the facts of the case where Dr. Nikogosian failed to renew his 
controlled substance registration which expired on October 31, 2018.  Dr. Nikogosian wrote 
thirty-three prescriptions for controlled substances without proper licensure between 
November 1, 2018 and December 12, 2019. 
 
Mr. Kandt presented a Stipulation and Order for the Board’s consideration. 
 
Dr. Nikogosian shall receive a Letter of Reprimand, pay a fine $5,000 and pay an 
administrative fee of $950. 
 
Dr. Nikogosian requested that he be allowed to pay his fine and fee in installments. 
 
Mr. Kandt had no objections to Dr. Nikogosian’s request for a payment plan. 
 
Dr. Nikogosian apologized to the Board for his error and answered questions to the Board’s 
satisfaction regarding the changes he has made in his practice to prevent this error in the 
future. 
 
Board Action: 
 

18



 

9 

 

Motion: Wayne Mitchell moved to accept the Stipulation and Order with the modification 
to allow Dr. Nikogosian to pay his fine and fee by payment plan. 

 
Second: Jade Jacobo 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 

 
G. Shahn Sherafat, R.Ph      (17-093-RPH-S) 
H. Nellis Care Pharmacy      (17-093-PH-S) 

 
Gener Tejero disclosed that he has a business relationship with Mr. Stilling, but stated that 
he could participate in this matter fairly and without bias. 
 
Bill Stilling was present as counsel representing the Respondents. 
 
Mr. Kandt presented an Answer and Notice of Defense regarding the Respondents. 
 
Mr. Kandt summarized the facts of the case where Board of Pharmacy Inspectors and 
representatives of the Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) conducted an inspection of 
Nellis Care Pharmacy.  During the inspection, Board Inspectors reviewed Nellis Care 
Pharmacy’s controlled substance prescription records and conducted a physical count of the 
pharmacy’s inventory of Schedule II- controlled substances.  The Respondents were unable 
to locate or produce inventory records that pre-dated July 2017.  Also, Mr. Sherafat provided 
false information regarding the location of the inventory records.  The inspection revealed 
significant variances between the controlled substances that were purportedly in stock 
compared to the physical count of those drugs.   
 
Mr. Stilling requested that Board enter Closed Session to discuss Mr. Sherafat’s health 
conditions. 
 
After discussion, Mr. Stilling withdrew his request to go into Closed Session. 
 
Mr. Kandt presented a Stipulation and Order for the Board’s consideration. 
 
Mr. Sherafat shall voluntarily surrender his license.  He shall pay a $750 administrative fee, 
and if he reapplies for licensure he shall appear before the Board. 
 
Nellis Care Pharmacy shall pay a total fine of $3,000 and pay a $750 administrative fee. 
 
Mr. Stilling had no objections to the Stipulation and Order presented. 
 
Mr. Stilling explained that Mr. Sherafat was not present due to his health conditions and 
stated that Mr. Sherafat has agreed not to practice pharmacy.  Mr. Stilling also stated that 
Nellis Care Pharmacy is now closed.  
 
Board Action: 
 

19



 

10 

 

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to accept the Stipulation and Order regarding Shahn 
Sherafat and Nellis Care Pharmacy. 

 
Second: Wayne Mitchell 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

I. Order to Show Cause: Donald Cowles    (18-104-RPH-S) 
 

The Board heard this matter in conjunction with Agenda Item 17 B. 
 
Donald Cowles appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or 
offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Kandt summarized the facts of the case in October 2017, Mr. Cowles signed and 
submitted a renewal application to renew his pharmacist registration.  On that application, Mr. 
Cowles falsely attested that he had completed the required thirty CEUs between November 
1, 2015 and October 31, 2017.  Board Staff conducted a random audit of Mr. Cowles CEU 
for the biennium ending October 31, 2017.  Mr. Cowles did not complete any CEUs for the 
time period November 1, 2015 to October 31, 2017. 
 
Mr. Kandt stated that at the January 2019 Board Meeting, Mr. Cowles was Ordered to pay a 
fine and fee, complete an additional forty-five CEU , attend three of the next four Las Vegas 
Board Meetings and complete the Board’s Nevada law examination with a passing score of 
at least 75%. 
 
Mr. Kandt explained that Mr. Cowles has failed to attend three of the Board’s next four Las 
Vegas Board Meetings, and did not pass the Nevada law examination with a score of at least 
75%. 
 
Mr. Kandt stated that Mr. Cowles also submitted a renewal application for his pharmacist 
registration.  Mr. Kandt explained that Mr. Cowles did disclose these disciplinary issues on 
his renewal application. 
 
Mr. Cowles explained to the Board that due to his health conditions he was unable to attend 
the Board Meetings.   
 
Dave Wuest, Executive Secretary Nevada State Board of Pharmacy was sworn by President 
Park prior to answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Wuest described the procedures regarding the random CEU audit and answered 
questions regarding the Nevada law examination Mr. Cowles was required to take. 
 
Mr. Cowles answered the Board’s questions regarding his employment, continuing education 
and his health conditions. 
 

20



 

11 

 

After discussion, the Board expressed concern for public safety because Mr. Cowles was 
leaving the pharmacy and pharmaceutical technician unsupervised due to his health 
conditions.  
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved that Donald Cowles failed to comply with all the conditions 

of his Order regarding Case# 18-104-RPH-S based on the evidence and 
testimony provided, and Donald Cowles’ Renewal Application for Pharmacist 
Registration is denied. 

 
Second: Gener Tejero 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

J.  Order to Show Cause: Westminster Pharmaceuticals, LLC (19-206-WH) 
 
Ricardo Martinez, Westminster Pharmaceuticals, LLC, appeared and was sworn by 
President Park prior to answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Kandt summarized the facts of the case where Board Staff contacted Westminster 
Pharmaceuticals, LLC to comply with the requirements of NRS 639.500 and submit a current 
list of officers/directors and a fingerprint card from each officer/director with written 
permission authorizing the Board to forward those fingerprints to the Central Repository for 
Nevada Records of Criminal History. 
 
Mr. Kandt stated that in December 2019 the Board entered an Order directing Westminster 
Pharmaceuticals, LLC to comply with NRS 639.500 within twenty days and explained that to 
date Westminster Pharmaceuticals, LLC has failed to comply with the terms of the Order. 
 
Mr. Martinez acknowledge that he did receive notice but to due staffing and travel plans he 
was unable to submit the required documentation within the deadline.  Mr. Martinez 
explained that the documents were delivered to the Board Office the day before this hearing.  
 
Mr. Martinez stated that he contacted Board Staff to request a continuance in this matter, 
and the request was denied. 
 
Mr. Wuest stated that all members of Staff who are authorized to access this information are 
either present at the Board meeting or are out of the office. 
 
Mr. Kandt stated that Board Staff recommends that President Park rule on granting 
Westminster Pharmaceuticals, LLC a continuance in this matter or not. 
 
President Park denied Westminster Pharmaceuticals, LLC’s request for continuance. 
 
Board Action: 
 

21



 

12 

 

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved that to date Westminster Pharmaceuticals, LLC has failed 
to comply with NRS 639.500. 

 
Second: Krystal Freitas 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved that Westminster Pharmaceuticals, LLC has failed to 

comply with the Board’s Order regarding Case # 19-206-WH. 
 
Second: Krystal Freitas 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
Mr. Kandt stated that Board Staff recommends a motion to suspend Westminster 
Pharmaceuticals, LLC’s wholesaler license, the suspension be stayed to allow the Executive 
Secretary to determine if Westminster Pharmaceuticals, LLC has submitted all the required 
materials to comply with NRS 639.500. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to suspend Westminster Pharmaceuticals, LLC’s 

wholesaler license, WH02154, the suspension is stayed.  Board Staff shall 
determine if Westminster Pharmaceuticals, LLC has provided all 
documentation to comply with NRS 639.500 and if so, Board Staff shall submit 
the information for background checks.  The Executive Secretary is authorized 
to lift the suspension. 

 
Second: Krystal Freitas 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
6. Petition for Reinstatement of Controlled Substance Registration and Request to 

Appear Before the Board – Appearance   
 
  Craig Weingrow, MD   (17-066-CS-S) 
 
Craig Weingrow appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or 
offering testimony. 
 
Jeffrey Setness was present as counsel representing Dr. Weingrow. 
 
Mr. Wuest stated that Dr. Weingrow is appearing to request reinstatement of his controlled 
substance registration. 
 

22



 

13 

 

Mr. Kandt summarized the facts of the case where Dr. Weingrow knowingly permitted his 
office staff to falsify his signature or initials on his prescriptions.  Dr. Weingrow also allowed 
his office staff access to his inventory of controlled substances and dangerous drugs to 
dispense to patients when he was not present in the office. 
 
Mr. Kandt stated that the Board revoked Dr. Weingrow’s controlled substance registration, 
CS20272, and practitioner dispensing registration, PD00502, effective July 18, 2018. 
 
Mr. Setness and Dr. Weingrow had no objections with Mr. Kandt’s summary. 
 
Mr. Setness described Dr. Weingrow’s settlement agreement with the Nevada Board of 
Medical Examiners including his attendance and completion of the PACE program and 
UNR’s Best Practices program.  
 
Dr. Weingrow stated that he accept responsibility for his past errors. 
 
Dr. Weingrow answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding the PACE program, 
UNR’s Best Practices program, future business plans and the changes he will implement in 
all future practices to prevent this error from occurring again. 
 
After discussion, the Board expressed concern regarding reinstating Dr. Weingrow’s 
controlled substance registration without conditions. 
 
President Park offered Dr. Weingrow the option to table this matter while Dr. Weingrow 
complies a list of controlled substances he intends to prescribe for his patients. 
 
The Board tabled this matter at Dr. Weingrow’s request. 
 
7. Applications for Pharmaceutical Technician in Training - Appearance:   

 
A. Ciara J. Johnson 

 
Ciara Johnson appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or 
offering testimony. 
 
Ms. Johnson disclosed a misdemeanor shoplifting charge from 2014 on her application for 
pharmaceutical technician in training. 
 
Ms. Johnson answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding her past discipline. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Ciara Johnson’s Application for Pharmaceutical 

Technician in Training Registration. 
 
Second: Wayne Mitchell 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 

23



 

14 

 

 
B. Heidi S. Minson 

 
Heidi Minson appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or 
offering testimony. 
 
Ms. Minson disclosed past discipline on her application. 
 
Ms. Minson answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding her past discipline, 
recovery, license status in California and work history.  
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Heidi Minson’s Application for Pharmaceutical 

Technician in Training.  
 
Second: Gener Tejero  
 
President Park offered a friendly amendment to approve Ms. Minson’s application pending a 
positive evaluation by PRN-PRN. 
 
Jade Jacobo accepted the friendly amendment. 
 
Gener Tejero did not accept the friendly amendment. 
 
Action: Motion failed 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Heidi Minson’s Application for Pharmaceutical 

Technician in Training.  
 
Second: Gener Tejero  
 
Aye:  Freitas, Jacobo, Mitchell, Tejero 
Nay:  Park, Tomasso 
 
Action: Motion carries 
 
8. Applications for Pharmaceutical Technician - Appearance:   

 
A. Sergio J. Garcia 

 
Sergio Garcia appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or 
offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Garcia disclosed past discipline on his pharmaceutical technician application. 
 

24



 

15 

 

Mr. Garcia explained that he was charged driving under the influence in 2018. 
 
Joe Dodge, Inspector Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, appeared and was sworn by 
President Park prior to answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Dodge questioned Mr. Garcia regarding 2 other DUI charges, his recovery program and 
negative results on his urinalysis. 
 
After discussion, the Board expressed concern that Mr. Garcia did not disclose his full 
disciplinary history on his application and that Mr. Garcia had recently failed and/or did not 
appear at mandated urinalysis appointments. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to deny Sergio Garcia’s Application for Pharmaceutical 

Technician Registration. 
 
Second:  Gener Tejero 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

 B. Courtney R. Lee 
 
Ms. Lee was not present.  Mr. Wuest stated that Board Staff would contact Ms. Lee and 
place her on the March Meeting Agenda. 

 
C. Carmen S. Martinez 

 
Carmen Martinez appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or 
offering testimony. 
 
Ms. Martinez disclosed past discipline on her application. 
 
Ms. Martinez explained that in 2010 she was arrested for driving under the influence.  She 
stated that the charges were lowered to reckless driving and she was ordered to complete a 
course and pay fines.  She stated that she has complied with all requirements on this matter. 
 
Ms. Martinez answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding her past discipline 
and employment history. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Carmen Martinez’s Application for 

Pharmaceutical Technician Registration. 
 
Second: Wayne Mitchell 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 

25



 

16 

 

 
 D. Britney McDermott 
 
Britney McDermott appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering questions 
or offering testimony. 
 
Ms. McDermott disclosed past discipline on her application. 
 
Ms. McDermott explained that in 2016 she was charged for misdemeanor child 
endangerment.  She stated that at the time she was a nanny and had left the children she 
was watching in a car.   
 
Ms. McDermott explained that she no longer works as a nanny and completed court ordered 
courses and community service. 
 
Ms. McDermott answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Britney McDermott’s Application for 

Pharmaceutical Technician Registration. 
 
Second: Richard Tomasso 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
9. Applications for Out-of-State Wholesalers – Appearance   
 

A. Huvepharma, Inc. - St. Joseph, MO 
 
Tonya Wilson, facility manager, appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to 
answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
The Board questioned Ms. Wilson regarding products and services provided by Huvepharma, 
Inc. and past discipline. 
 
Ms. Wilson explained that Huvepharma, Inc. had shipped medicated feeds into states where 
the company did not hold an active license. 
 
Ms. Wilson answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Huvepharma, Inc.’s Application for Out-of-State 

Wholesaler License pending receipt of a Letter of Authorization allowing Ms. 
Wilson to speak on behalf of the company. 

 
Second: Krystal Freitas  

26



 

17 

 

 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

B. JAMS Rx - Deerfield Beach, FL 
 
This matter was postponed to a future meeting. 
 

C. Preferred Medical Supply – Waco, TX 
 
The Board heard this matter in conjunction with Agenda Items 10D and 10E 
 
Mr. Wuest provided background information and explained that Mr. Seitz was associated with 
Preferred Medical Supply, National Distribution & Contracting, Inc. and Wolf Medical Supply.  
 
Mark Seitz, President and CEO National Distribution & Contracting, Inc., appeared and was 
sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Seitz explained that National Distribution & Contracting, Inc. acquired both Preferred 
Medical Supply and Wolf Medical Supply. 
 
Mr. Seitz stated that as part of the application process he submitted fingerprint cards and 
authorization for the Board to forward his documentation to the Central Repository for 
Nevada Records of Criminal History and that he had prior discipline that would appear on his 
background check. 
 
Mr. Seitz disclosed that about 12 years ago he was pulled over for speeding.  At that time, he 
refused to take the breathalyzer test.   
 
Mr. Wuest stated that Mr. Seitz’s disclosure is consistent with the results of his background 
check. 
 
Mr. Seitz answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding his past discipline and the 
products and services provided by Preferred Medical Supply. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Preferred Medical Supply’s Application for Out-

of-State Wholesaler License. 
 
Second: Wayne Mitchell 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved that National Distribution & Contracting, Inc. is in 

compliance with NRS 639.500.  
 

27



 

18 

 

Second: Wayne Mitchell 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved that Wolf Medical Supply is in compliance with NRS 

639.500. 
 
Second: Krystal Freitas 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

D. Teleflex LLC – Olive Branch, MS 
E. Teleflex LLC – Plymouth, MN 

 
Jay White, President Teleflex, appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering 
questions or offering testimony. 
 
Mr. White disclosed that 26 years ago he was arrested for misdemeanor theft. 
 
Mr. Wuest stated that Mr. White’s disclosure is consistent with the results of his background 
check. 
 
Mr. White answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding his past discipline, 
Teleflex’s products and services provided, ownership structure and staff. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Teleflex LLC – Olive Branch, MS and Teleflex 

LLC - Plymouth, MN’s Applications for Out-of-State Wholesaler Licenses and 
that Teleflex LLC is compliant with NRS 639.500. 

 
Second: Gener Tejero 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
10. Wholesalers Appearing Pursuant to NRS 639.500:   
 

A. Broughton Pharmaceuticals – Savannah, GA (Ownership Change) 
 
This matter was postponed to a future meeting. 
 

B. Medical Purchasing Solutions - Hilliard, OH 
C. Medical Purchasing Solutions - Scottsdale, AZ 

 
Denis McNicholl, facility manager, appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to 
answering questions or offering testimony. 

28



 

19 

 

 
Mr. McNicholl disclosed that in July 1995 he was arrested and charged for driving with ability 
impaired in New York.   
 
Mr. McNicholl explained that he was required to pay a fine and had a restricted driver’s 
license for six months. 
 
Mr. Wuest stated that Mr. McNicholl’s disclosure was consisted with the results of his 
background check. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved that Medical Purchasing Solutions – Hilliard, OH and 

Scottsdale, AZ are in compliance with NRS 639.500. 
 
Second: Gener Tejero 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

D. National Distribution & Contracting, Inc. - Lavergne, TN 
 
This matter was heard in conjunction with Agenda Items 9C and 10E. 
 

E. Wolf Medical Supply - Sunrise, FL 
 
This matter was heard in conjunction with Agenda Items 9C and 10D. 
 

F. X-Gen Pharmaceuticals, Inc. - Horseheads, NY 
 
No representative from X-Gen Pharmaceuticals, Inc. was present. 
 
11. Applications for Nevada Wholesaler – Appearance   
 

A. Crane Pharmaceuticals, Inc. – Las Vegas, NV 
 
Siamak Adampour, CEO and facility manager, appeared and was sworn by President Park 
prior to answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Wuest stated that Crane Pharmaceuticals, Inc.’s has submitted the required background 
check documentation and that no disqualifying events were discovered. 
 
Mr. Adampour answered questions regarding products and services provided, Mr. 
Adampour’s work and education history and the facility layout. 
 
After discussion, the Board expressed concern that Crane Pharmaceuticals, Inc. was sharing 
their facility with another business. 
 

29



 

20 

 

President Park offered Mr. Adampour the option to table this matter to clarify the company’s 
location and business model. 
 
The Board tabled Crane Pharmaceuticals, Inc.’s application at Mr. Adampour’s request. 
 
 B. Hilco – North Las Vegas, NV 
 
David Serrero, facility manager, and Joseph Vitalli, licensing consultant, appeared and were 
sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Wuest stated that Hilco has submitted the required background check documentation 
and that no disqualifying events were discovered. 
 
Mr. Serrero and Mr. Vitalli answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding Hilco’s 
products and services provided, business model, ownership structure and past discipline. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Hilco’s Application for Nevada Wholesaler 

License pending a positive inspection. 
 
Second: Krystal Freitas 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
12. Applications for Nevada Pharmacy – Appearance   
 

A. All City Pharmacy #2 – Las Vegas, NV 
B. All City Pharmacy #3 – Las Vegas, NV 
C. All City Pharmacy #4 – Henderson, NV 

 
President Park disclosed that Mr. Kohn was a former student, but stated that she could 
participate in this matter fairly and without bias. 
 
Garen Garakhanyan, owner, and Jared Kohn, managing pharmacist, appeared and were 
sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Garakhanyan and Mr. Kohn answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding 
products and services provided, past discipline and staffing. 
 
Joe Dodge, Inspector Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, appeared and was sworn by 
President Park prior to answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Dodge testified that All City Pharmacy was ordered to have quarterly inspections and 
stated that the pharmacy has been compliant with the Board’s Order. 
 
The Board questioned Mr. Garakhanyan and Mr. Kohn regarding their qualifications to be the 
pharmacy’s designated representative. 

30



 

21 

 

 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve All City Pharmacy #2’s Application for Nevada 

Pharmacy License pending a positive inspection with the following conditions.  
All City Pharmacy #2 will have quarterly inspections at the company’s expense 
($500 max).  All City Pharmacy #2 shall notify the Board prior to providing 
sterile or non-sterile compounding services. 

 
Second: Richard Tomasso 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
Board discussion ensued regarding the qualifications of managing pharmacist. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved that All City Pharmacy shall provide additional 

documentation showing the designated representatives qualifications are 
compliant with state law prior to licensure. 

 
Second: Wayne Mitchell 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
Mr. Garakhanyan requested the Board table the applications for All City Pharmacy #3 and #4 
due to issues with securing a physical location for each pharmacy. 
 
The Board tabled applications for All City Pharmacy #3 and #4 at Mr. Garakhanyan’s 
request. 
 

D. Atlantic Pharmacy – North Las Vegas, NV 
 
Jade Jacobo disclosed that she has supervised Emmanuel Kodjoe in the past, but stated that 
she could participate in this matter fairly and without bias. 
 
Emmanuel Kodjoe, owner and managing pharmacist, appeared and was sworn by President 
Park prior to answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Kodjoe stated that Atlantic Pharmacy is a retail pharmacy that will provide no 
compounding services. 
 
Mr. Kodjoe answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding Atlantic Pharmacy’s 
products and services provided and the sale of his old pharmacy. 
 
Board Action: 
 

31



 

22 

 

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Atlantic Pharmacy’s Application for Nevada 
Pharmacy License pending a positive inspection. 

 
Second: Krystal Freitas 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

E. Combined Wellness Pharmacy – Las Vegas, NV 
 
Martin Chibueze, owner, appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering 
questions or offering testimony. 
 
The Board questioned Mr. Chibueze regarding Combined Wellness Pharmacy’s products 
and services provided, his past work history and past discipline. 
 
After discussion, the Board expressed concern that Mr. Chibueze did not provide a complete 
disclosure of his legal issues and work history, and that the work experience missing from his 
applications were all from pharmacies that had either inspection issues or had complaints 
investigated. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Wayne Mitchell moved to deny Combined Wellness Pharmacy’s Application for 

Nevada Pharmacy License. 
 
Second: Richard Tomasso 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
13. Applications for Out-of-State Pharmacy – Appearance  
 

A. Catalent Pharmacy Services (PHL) – Philadelphia, PA 
 
Michelle Giovannucci, managing pharmacist, and Robert Silar, Vice President and General 
Counsel, appeared and were sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or 
offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Silar explained that Catalent Pharmacy Services is a closed door pharmacy that provides 
mail services.  Mr. Silar stated that Catalent Pharmacy Services provides clinical trial kits 
based on drug studies. 
 
Mr. Silar and Ms. Giovannucci answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding the 
products and services provided, business structure and past discipline. 
 
Mr. Silar explained that Catalent Pharmacy Services’ past discipline was from a separate 
facility that had shipped medications into another state without proper licensure.  Mr. Silar 
summarized the changes the company has made to prevent this issue from happening in the 
future. 

32



 

23 

 

 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Wayne Mitchell moved to approve Catalent Pharmacy Services’ Application for 

Out-of-State Pharmacy License. 
 
Second: Gener Tejero 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

B. DirectRx Pharmacy – Troy, MI 
 
Jade Jacobo was not present for this agenda item. 
 
Alban Ivezaj, Director of Legal Compliance, appeared and was sworn by President Park prior 
to answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Ivezaj presented a Letter of Authorization allowing him to speak on behalf of the 
company. 
 
Mr. Ivezaj explained that DirectRx Pharmacy is a mail order, specialty pharmacy that 
primarily provides products for electrolyte imbalance and COPD.  Mr. Ivezaj stated that no 
compounding is performed by DirectRx Pharmacy. 
 
Mr. Ivezaj disclosed past discipline with Alabama and Texas.  He stated that DirectRx was 
not complying with reporting requirements in Alabama and that the company was later fined 
for not disclosing this issue to Texas. 
 
Mr. Ivezaj answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding DirectRx Pharmacy’s 
products and services provided, past discipline, business structure and advertising. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Gener Tejero moved to approve DirectRx Pharmacy’s Application for Out-of-

State Pharmacy License. 
 
Second: Wayne Mitchell 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

C. Home Rx Healthcare LLC – Lumberton, NC 
 
Jade Jacobo was not present for this agenda item. 
 
Jason Foil, owner and managing pharmacist, appeared and was sworn by President Park 
prior to answering questions or offering testimony. 
 

33



 

24 

 

Mr. Foil explained that Home Rx Healthcare LLC is a retail community pharmacy that 
provides non-sterile compounding services. 
 
Mr. Foil disclosed that in 1999 Home Rx Healthcare LLC entered into a consent agreement 
with the North Carolina Board of Pharmacy for violations regarding patient counseling. 
 
Mr. Foil answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding Home Rx Healthcare LLC’s 
products and services provided, past discipline, and the changes the company has made to 
address the past counseling violations. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Gener Tejero moved to approve Home Rx Healthcare LLC’s Application for 

Out-of-State Pharmacy License. 
 
Second: Wayne Mitchell 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

D. Promesa Health Pharmacy – Omaha, NE 
 
Margie White, managing pharmacist, appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to 
answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Ms. White disclosed that Promesa Health Pharmacy had past discipline in Maine for not 
reporting a change of managing pharmacist within the allowed time. 
 
Ms. White answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding Promesa Health 
Pharmacy’s products and services provided, ownership structure and past discipline. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Krystal Freitas moved to approve Promesa Health Pharmacy’s Application for 

Out-of-State Pharmacy License. 
 
Second: Jade Jacobo 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
14. Application for Out-of-State Compounding Pharmacy – Appearance  
 
  Omnicare of Cerritos – Cerritos, CA 
 
President Park recused from participation in this matter due to Roseman University’s grant 
partnership with CVS Health. 
 
Jade Jacobo was Acting President regarding this matter. 
 

34



 

25 

 

Katrina Nguyen, managing pharmacist, and Lauren Paul, Senior Director of Regulatory 
Affairs CVS, appeared and were sworn by Acting President Jacobo prior to answering 
questions or offering testimony. 
 
Ms. Paul and Ms. Nguyen explained that Omnicare of Cerritos was acquired by CVS Health 
and would not be providing sterile compounding services to Nevada.  They stated that this 
location would be helping to process prescriptions from other similarly owned locations, and 
would not be dispensing at all into Nevada. 
 
Ms. Paul answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding past citations and fines 
involving pharmaceutical technician ratio violations, employee diversion and licensing issues. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Gener Tejero moved to approve Omnicare of Cerritos’ Application for Out-of-

State Pharmacy License pending receipt of a corrected application. 
 
Second: Wayne Mitchell 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
15. Applications for Out-of-State Outsourcing Facility – Appearance  
 

A. Central Admixture Pharmacy Services, Inc. – Phoenix, AZ 
 
Krystal Freitas disclosed that her employer does business with Central Admixture Pharmacy 
Services, Inc. but stated that she could participate in this matter fairly and without bias. 
 
William Jones, Regional Director, appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to 
answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Dodge questioned Mr. Jones regarding Central Admixture Pharmacy Services, Inc.’s 
products and services provided, and past FDA inspections. 
 
Mr. Jones answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding Central Admixture 
Pharmacy Services, Inc.’s products and services provided, past inspections, and past 
discipline. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Wayne Mitchell moved to approve Central Admixture Pharmacy Services, Inc.’s 

Application for Out-of-State Outsourcing Facility License. 
 
Second: Jade Jacobo 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

B. Complete Pharmacy and Medical Solutions LLC – Miami Lakes, FL 

35



 

26 

 

 
This matter was postponed to a future meeting. 
 

C. Leiter’s – San Jose, CA 
 
The Board heard this matter in conjunction with Agenda Item 17H. 
 
Paul Yamamoto, supervising pharmacist, appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to 
answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Yamamoto presented a Letter of Authorization allowing him to speak on behalf of 
Leiter’s. 
 
Mr. Yamamoto disclosed discipline on both his renewal application for pharmacist registration 
and Leiter’s out-of-state outsourcing facility license. 
 
Mr. Yamamoto stated that he received a citation for failure to follow requirements to only use 
a multidose container for no more than 28 days after the first use. 
 
Mr. Dodge questioned Mr. Yamamoto regarding the products and services provided by 
Leiter’s and past FDA inspections. 
 
Mr. Yamamoto reviewed the two observations listed on Leiter’s most recent FDA inspection 
and summarized the changes the company has made to correct those issues. 
 
Mr. Yamamoto answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Leiter’s Application for Out-of-State 

Outsourcing Facility License. 
 
Second: Wayne Mitchell 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Paul Yamamoto’s Renewal Application for 

Pharmacist Registration. 
 
Second: Wayne Mitchell 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

D. Pine Pharmaceuticals LLC – Tonawanda, NY 
 

36



 

27 

 

Adam Lindell, supervising pharmacist, appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to 
answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
The Board questioned Mr. Lindell regarding the company’s past discipline. 
 
Mr. Lindell was unable to answer questions regarding the company’s past discipline 
 
President Park offered Mr. Lindell the option to table this matter and appear at a future 
meeting with a representative who could answer the disciplinary history questions. 
 

E. QuVa Pharma, Inc. – Bloomsbury, NJ 
 
Krystal Freitas disclosed that her employer has a business relationship with QuVa Pharma, 
Inc., but stated that she could participate in this matter fairly and without bias. 
 
Andrea Tremblay, managing pharmacist, and Travis Leah, Vice President, appeared and 
were sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Dodge questioned Ms. Tremblay and Mr. Leah regarding QuVa Pharma, Inc.’s products 
and services provided, shipping procedures and past FDA inspections. 
 
Ms. Tremblay and Mr. Leah reviewed all observations listed on the FDA 483 Form and 
explained the changes QuVa Pharma, Inc. made to address each issue. 
 
Ms. Tremblay testified that Scott Weiss is listed on the application as the Authorized Person.  
She explained that Mr. Weiss has left the company and agreed to complete a new 
application reflecting the correct Authorized Person. 
 
Board discussion ensued regarding having QuVa Pharma, Inc. conducting temperature 
studies to make sure that products shipped to Nevada remain within the allowed temperature 
range. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve QuVa Pharma, Inc.’s Application for Out-of-

State Outsourcing Facility License pending the completion and submission of a 
corrected application and a temperature study of products shipped to Nevada. 

 
Second: Krystal Freitas 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
16. Applications for Out-of-State Medical, Devices, Equipment and Gases – Appearance   
 

A. AMG Medical Supplies LLC – Pahrump, NV 
 
Donald Amador, owner, and Christina Guerrero, MDEG Administrator, appeared and were 
sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or offering testimony. 

37



 

28 

 

 
Mr. Amador explained that AMG Medical Supplies LLC will provide incontinence supplies, 
mobility products and bathroom equipment to patients in the Pahrump area. 
 
The Board questioned Mr. Amador and Ms. Guerrero regarding their products and services 
provided, Mr. Amador’s MDEG experience and Ms. Guerrero’s work history. 
 
After discussion, the Board expressed concern that Ms. Guerrero did not meet the 
requirements to be an MDEG Administrator. 
 
President Park offered Mr. Amador the option to table the application to hire a qualified 
administrator for AMG Medical Supplies LLC. 
 
The Board tabled AMG Medical Supplies LLC’s Application for Nevada MDEG at Mr. 
Amador’s request.  
 

B. MDRX, LLC – Henderson, NV 
 
No representative from MDRX, LLC was present. 
 
17. Applications for Pharmacist Renewal - Appearance:   
 

A. Kimberly B. Aksentijevic, R.Ph 
 
Kimberly Aksentijevic appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering 
questions or offering testimony. 
 
Ms. Aksentijevic disclosed past discipline in another state on her Nevada pharmacist 
registration renewal application. 
 
Ms. Aksentijevic answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding her past discipline 
in California.   
 
Ms. Aksentijevic explained that she entered into a Stipulated Agreement with the California 
Board of Pharmacy regarding a false statement she issued on a report.   
 
Ms. Aksentijevic stated that she was consulting for a pharmacy that violated several laws 
regarding sterile compounding. 
 
Ms. Aksentijevic stated that she is still practicing in California and no longer provides 
consulting services. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Kimberly Aksentijevic’s Renewal Application for 

Pharmacist Registration. 
 
Second: Wayne Mitchell 

38



 

29 

 

 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

B. Donald Cowles, R.Ph 
 
The Board heard this matter in conjunction with Agenda Item 5I. 
 

C. Garret Garber, R.Ph 
 
Garret Garber appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or 
offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Garber disclosed multiple DUI charges on his application. 
 
Mr. Garber answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding his past discipline, 
recovery and current license status in Oregon. 
 
Board discussion ensued regarding Board Staff contacting Mr. Garber’s recovery program for 
status reports on his recovery. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Garret Garber’s Renewal Application for 

Pharmacist Registration with conditions that Board Staff contact Mr. Garber’s 
recovery program and request reports on his recovery.  If any negative reports 
are reported to Board Staff, Mr. Garber shall reappear before the Board. 

 
Second: Krystal Freitas 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

D. Gregory G. Gaiser, R.Ph 
 
This matter was postponed to a future meeting. 
 

E. David Makhani, R.Ph 
 
David Makhani appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or 
offering testimony. 
 
Bill Stilling was present as counsel representing Mr. Makhani. 
 
Gener Tejero disclosed that he has a business relationship with Mr. Stilling, but stated that 
he could participate in this matter fairly and without bias. 
 
Mr. Makhani disclosed two citation and fines from the California Board of Pharmacy. 
 

39



 

30 

 

Mr. Makhani explained that the first citation and fine was due to the results of an audit that 
revealed discrepancies in the pharmacies controlled substance inventory.  The second 
citation and fine was due to his pharmacy’s lack of product testing for a compounded 
prescription. 
 
Mr. Makhani answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding his past discipline and 
the changes he has made to his practice to prevent future errors. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Wayne Mitchell moved to approve David Makhani’s Renewal Application for 

Pharmacist Registration. 
 
Second: Jade Jacobo 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

F. Tung K. Nguyen, R.Ph 
 
Tung Nguyen appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or 
offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Nguyen disclosed past discipline with the Texas Board of Pharmacy on his renewal 
application. 
 
Mr. Nguyen summarized the facts of his case that he did not provide proper counseling on 
multiple occasions. 
 
Mr. Nguyen answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding his past discipline and 
the changes he has made in his practice to prevent this error in the future. 
 
Board discussion ensued regarding having Mr. Nguyen complete additional CEU on 
counseling. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Tung Nguyen’s renewal application for 

Pharmacist Registration pending completion of two additional CEU on 
counselling. 

 
Second: Richard Tomasso 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

G. Mohammad Pourteymaur, R.Ph 
 
Mohammad Pourteymaur appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering 
questions or offering testimony. 

40



 

31 

 

 
Mr. Stilling was present as counsel representing Mr. Pourteymaur. 
 
Gener Tejero disclosed that he has a business relationship with Mr. Stilling, but stated that 
he could participate in this matter fairly and without bias. 
 
Mr. Pourteymaur disclosed past discipline with the Colorado Board of Pharmacy on his 
pharmacist renewal application. 
 
Mr. Pourteymaur stated that the Colorado Board of Pharmacy took a parallel action on his 
license based on a past discipline in Nevada.  He summarized the facts from his case with 
the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy where he submitted an application for renewal of his 
pharmacist registration without completing the required number of continuing education 
hours. 
 
Mr. Pourteymaur answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Mohammad Pourteymaur’s Renewal 

Application for Pharmacist Registration. 
 
Second: Wayne Mitchell 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

H. Paul Yamamoto, R.Ph 
 
The Board heard this matter in conjunction with Agenda Item 15 C. 
 

I. Massoud Zarkesh, R.Ph 
 
Massoud Zarkesh appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering questions 
or offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Zarkesh disclosed on past discipline with the California Board of Pharmacy on his 
renewal application. 
 
Mr. Zarkesh answered questions regarding his discipline in California.   
 
Mr. Zarkesh presented additional documentation regarding his past discipline with the 
California Board of Pharmacy. 
 
President Park offered Mr. Zarkesh the option to table this matter until Board Staff can review 
the additional documentation. 
 
The Board tabled Mr. Zarkesh’s Renewal Application for Pharmacist Registration at his 
request. 

41



 

32 

 

 
Public Comment December 4, 2019, 5:00 PM 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
18. Request for Pharmacist Applicant to Retake the Nevada MPJE Exam – Appearance:   
   
  Sathish Ariarra Cariappa 
 
This matter was postponed to a future meeting. 
 
19. Applications for Advanced Practice Registered Nurse - Appearance:   
 

A. Lonny Krause, APRN 
 
Mr. Krause was not present. 
 

B. Jason Speaks, APRN 
 
Jade Jacobo was not present for this agenda item. 
 
Jason Speaks appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or 
offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Speaks stated that he disclosed multiple DUI charges on his application. 
 
Mr. Speaks answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding his past work history, 
current employment, discipline and recovery. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Wayne Mitchell moved to approve Jason Speaks’ Application for Advanced 

Practice Nurse Prescribe Registration pending a positive evaluation by PRN-
PRN. 

 
Second: Gener Tejero 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
20. Review and Approval of Annual Auditors Report for the Nevada State Board of 

Pharmacy pursuant to NRS 218G.400 – Appearance  
 
  Beth Farley - EiadeBailly 
 
Beth Farley appeared and presented the Annual Auditors Report to the Board’s satisfaction. 
 
Ms. Farley answered questions regarding the report and made suggestions for the Board’s 
consideration. 

42



 

33 

 

 
21. General Counsel Report 
 
General Counsel had nothing further to report. 
 
22. Executive Secretary Report: 
 

A. Financial Report 
 
Mr. Wuest presented the financials to the Board’s satisfaction 
 

B. Temporary Licenses 
 
There were no temporary licenses issued since the last meeting. 
 

C. Staff Activities: 
1.  Meetings with Other Health Care Boards 
2.  Open Beds Meeting 
3.  Legislative Committee on Regulations 

D. Report to Board: 
1.  Licensing software update  

 E. Board Related News 
 
Mr. Wuest introduced Mark Sedar and Christian Schonlau as the newest additions to Board 
Staff. 
 
 F. Licensing Activities Report 

1.  PMP Integration 
2.  Narcan Training for Medical Students 

 
23.  Discussion and determination on reactivation of the Advisory Committee on Continuing 
Education established pursuant to NAC 639.380 and .385. 
 
Mr. Wuest and Mr. Kandt provided background information. 
 
Mr. Kandt described NAC 639.385 that addresses who makes up the committee, criteria for 
evaluating continuing education and fees. 
 
President Park opened the Public Comment. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
After discussion, the Board determined that with the current options available to get 
continuing education there was no need to reactivate the Advisory Committee on Continuing 
Education. 
 
Public Comment January 15, 2020 3:50 PM 
 

43



 

34 

 

There was no public comment. 
 
Public Comment January 16, 2020 9:00 AM 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
24. Notice of Proposed Regulation Workshop Pursuant to NRS 233B.061(2)  
 

A. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) Chapter 639. The proposed 
amendment will add a new regulation for the Board to consider a petition for review of 
criminal history pursuant to AB 319. 

 
Mr. Kandt provided background information and reviewed the amendments to the proposed 
language. 
 
President Park opened the Public Comment. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Board discussion ensued regarding adding “personally appear” to Section 3. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to adopt the proposed language and move forward to 

Public Hearing with revisions to Section 3 as discussed. 
 
Second: Gener Tejero 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 

B. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) Chapter 639.  The proposed 
amendment will authorize the treatment of partners for a shared communicable 
disease upon the diagnosis of one of the partners. 

 
Mr. Wuest provided background information and read the proposed language into the record. 
 
President Park opened the Public Comment. 
 
Christina Madison, pharmacist, appeared and thanked the Board for their work on this issue.  
Ms. Madison discussed the current STD health crisis in Nevada and described the impact of 
this bill in other states that have adopted similar language. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to adopt the proposed language and move forward to 

Public Hearing. 
 
Second: Wayne Mitchell 

44



 

35 

 

 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
 

C. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) Chapter 639.  The proposed 
amendment will authorize the delivery of a prescription drug to a practitioner for 
administration to the ultimate user or patient if the FDA has made a determination that 
the drug is dangerous for the ultimate user or patient to possess. 

 
Mr. Wuest provided background information. 
 
President Park opened the Public Comment. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Mr. Wuest stated that Terrell Sweat, Johnson & Johnson, submitted a request to change the 
language “dangerous” to “there is a safety risk for the ultimate user.” 
 
Board discussion ensued regarding current compounding standards and dispensing and 
administration. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to adopt the proposed language and move forward to 

Public Hearing. 
 
Second: Richard Tomasso 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
25. Petition for Declaratory Order or Advisory Opinion pursuant to NAC 639.150 - 

Submitted by the Nevada Association of Nurse Anesthetists on authority of CRNAs to 
possess and administer preanesthetic medications, intraoperative anesthesia and 
postanesthetic medications for surgical procedures.   

 
Chelsea Adams and Richard Dreitzer appeared as counsel representing the Nevada 
Association of Nurse Anesthetists. 
 
Ms. Adams and Mr. Dreitzer distributed a presentation for the Board’s consideration. 
 
Ms. Adams and Mr. Dreitzer explained that the Nevada Association of Nurse Anesthetists 
(NVANA) is requesting confirmation that CRNAs do not need a registration from the Board or 
DEA to order anesthetic agents from a hospital pharmacy or medical facility, or administer 
anesthesia at that hospital or medical facility. 
 
Ms. Adams and Mr. Dreitzer reviewed the duties a CNRA performs in the hospital or clinic.   
 
Ms. Adams and Mr. Dreitzer explained that CNRAs are not seeking prescriptive authority. 

45



 

36 

 

 
Robert Erickson appeared and discussed the role of CRNAs and challenges CNRAs are 
facing in their practices. 
 
Board discussion ensued regarding the Board’s authority to vote on this matter, and possible 
actions to have this matter clarified. 
 
After discussion, the Board directed Board Staff to bring this matter back at the next meeting 
and agendize this matter appropriately to seek an Attorney General’s Opinion. 
 
26. Hearing pursuant to NRS 639.2895(2) on appeal of citation and fine for unlicensed 

operation of a pharmacy.   
 
  Deeflat Pharmacy – Bullhead City, AZ 
 
Krystal Freitas disclosed that Ms. Vo was a former classmate, but stated that she could 
participate in this matter fairly and without bias. 
 
Michelle Vo, pharmacist, and Mark Fomundam, pharmacist, appeared and were sworn by 
President Park prior to answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Mr. Kandt stated that Deeflat Pharmacy received a Cease and Desist and Citation and Fine 
from Board Staff for shipping products into Nevada without proper licensure. 
 
Ms. Vo stated that Deeflat Pharmacy is located near the border of Arizona and Nevada and 
stated that the pharmacy was servicing a patient at the request of the patient’s dental office. 
 
Ms. Vo apologized for the error and stated that Deeflat Pharmacy stopped all unlicensed 
shipping of products, and has applied for licensure in Nevada. 
 
Ms. Vo requested that the Board consider waiving the $5000.00 fine on Deeflat Pharmacy. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to uphold the Citation and Fine for Deeflat Pharmacy with 

the amendment to allow the pharmacy to establish a payment plan with Board 
Staff. 

 
Second: Krystal Freitas 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
27. Applications for Pharmaceutical Technician in Training - Appearance:  
 
  Martine Silva 
 
Martine Silva appeared and was sworn by President Park prior to answering questions or 
offering testimony. 

46



 

37 

 

 
Mr. Wuest provided background information and stated that Ms. Silva disclosed that she had 
been charged, arrested or convicted of a felony or misdemeanor on her pharmaceutical 
technician in training application. 
 
Ms. Silva answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding her past discipline, 
education and work history. 
 
Danielle Smith, Instructor Northwest Career College, appeared and was sworn by President 
Park prior to answering questions or offering testimony. 
 
Ms. Smith spoke positively of Ms. Silva’s performance in her class and encouraged the 
Board to grant Ms. Silva her pharmaceutical technician in training registration. 
 
Board Action: 
 
Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve Martine Silva’s Application for Pharmaceutical 

Technician in Training Registration. 
 
Second: Krystal Freitas 
 
Action: Passed unanimously 
 
28. Date and Location of Next Scheduled Board Meeting: 
 
  March 18-19, 2020 – Las Vegas, NV 
 
29. Public Comment January 16, 2020 5:00 PM 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
30. Adjournment 
 
President Park adjourned the meeting. 

47



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4

48



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4A

49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4B

59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4C

69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4D

82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4E

93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4F

107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4G

127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4H

138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4I

148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4J

160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4K

172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4L

184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4M

197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4N

209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4O

220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4P

228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4Q

238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4R

248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4S

256



257



258



259



260



261



262



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4T

263



264



265



266



267



268



269



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4U

270



271



272



273



274



275



276



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4V

277



278



279



280



281



282



283



284



285



286



287



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4W

288



289



290



291



292



293



294



295



296



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4X

297



298



299



300



301



302



303



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4Y

304



305



306



307



308



309



310



311



312



313



314



315



316



317



318



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4Z

319



320



321



322



323



324



325



326



327



328



329



330



331



332



333



334



335



336



337



338



339



340



341



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4AA

342



343



344



345



346



347



348



349



350



351



352



353



354



355



356



357



358



359



360



361



362



363



364



365



366



367



368



369



370



371



372



373



374



375



376



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4BB

377



378



379



380



381



382



383



384



385



386



387



388



389



390



391



392



393



394



395



396



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4CC

397



398



399



400



401



402



403



404



405



406



407



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6

408



409



410



411



412



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24

413



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24A

414



415



416



417



418



419



420



421



422



423



424



425



426



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24B

427



428



429



430



431



432



433



434



435



436



437



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24C

438



439



440



441



442



443



444



445



446



447



448



449



450



451



452



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24D

453



454



455



456



457



458



459



460



461



462



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24E

463



464



465



466



467



468



469



470



471



472



473



474



475



476



477



478



479



480



481



482



483



484



485



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24F

486



487



488



489



490



491



492



493



494



495



496



497



498



499



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24G

500



501



502



503



504



505



506



507



508



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24H

509



510



511



512



513



514



515



516



517



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24I

518



519



520



521



522



523



524



525



526



527



528



529



530



531



532



533



534



535



536



537



538



539



540



541



542



543



544



545



546



547



548



549



550



551



552



553



554



555



556



557



558



559



560



561



562



563



564



565



566



567



568



569



570



571



572



573



574



575



576



577



578



579



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24J

580



581



582



583



584



585



586



587



588



589



590



591



592



593



594



595



596



597



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24K

598



599



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24L

600



601



602



603



604



605



606



607



608



609



610



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24M

611



612



613



614



615



616



617



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24N

618



619



620



621



622



623



624



625



626



627



628



629



630



631



632



633



634



635



636



637



638



639



640



641



642



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24O

643



644



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24P

645



646



647



648



649



650



651



652



653



654



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24Q

655



656



657



658



659



660



661



662



663



664



665



666



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24R

667



668



669



670



671



672



673



674



675



676



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24S

677



678



679



680



681



682



683



684



685



686



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24T

687



688



689



690



691



692



693



694



695



696



697



698



699



700



701



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24U

702



703



704



705



706



707



708



709



710



711



712



713



714



715



716



717



718



719



720



721



722



723



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24V

724



725



726



727



728



729



730



731



732



733



734



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24W

735



736



737



738



739



740



741



742



743



744



745



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24X

746



747



748



749



750



751



752



753



754



755



756



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

32

757



758



759



760



761



762



763



764



765



766



767



768



769



770



771



772



773



774



775



776



777



778



779



780



781



782



783



784



785



786



787



788



789



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

33

790



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

34

791



EXECUTIVE SECRETARY REPORT – March 18th 2020 

 
 FINANCIAL REPORT 

 

 TEMPORARY LICENSES 
 

 STAFF ACTIVITIES 

 Meetings with Other Health Care Boards 

 Opioid Prescribing for Nurses - Dave Jones  

 Legislative Committee on Regulations – Dave 

 EBAC Meeting – Dave 
 

 

 REPORT TO BOARD 

 Licensing software update  
 

 

 BOARD RELATED NEWS 
 

  

 ACTIVITIES REPORT 

 PMP Integration 

 Naloxone at Burning Man 
 

 
 

 

792



793



794



795



796



797



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

35

798



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

35A

799



800



801



802



803



804



805



806



807



808



809



810



811



812



813



814



815



816



817



818



819



820



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

36

821



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

36A

822



823



824



825



826



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

36B

827



828



829



830



831



832



833



834



835



836



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

36D

837



838


	Cover
	March 2020 Third Amended Agenda
	3. Approval of January 15-16, 2020, Minutes 
	4. March 2020 Consent Agenda
	A.	Alliance Medication Services LLC – Tamaqua, PA
	B.	Angels Pharmacy III LLC – Titusville, FL
	C.	Costco Pharmacy #1348 – Jeffersonville, IN
	D.	CVS/pharmacy #11339 – La Habra, CA
	E.	Equinox Home Care, Inc. – Newport Beach, CA
	F.	Fusion Rx Pharmacy – Fort Worth, TX
	G.	Hill Derm Pharmacy Inc. – Sanford, FL
	H.	HOMECARE RX INC. – Fairfield, NJ
	I.	Jewel Pharmacy – Riverside, IL
	J.	Lakeside Pharmacy – Lake Havasu City, AZ
	K.	Meridian Meds, LLC – Lehi, UT
	L.	Mixlab, Inc. – New York, NY
	M.	Nob Hill Discount Pharmacy – Tamarak, FL
	N.	SinfoniaRx, Inc. – Phoenix, AZ
	O.	Somerset Pharmacy Inc – Somerset, KY
	P.	Truepill NY LLC – Brooklyn, NY
	Q.	National Pharmacy – West Hollywood, CA
	R.	Acentus – Tampa, FL
	S.	AdaptHealth Patient Care Solutions Inc – Auburn, AL
	T.	AdaptHealth Patient Care Solutions Inc – Moon Township, PA
	U.	AdaptHealth Patient Care Solutions Inc. – Moorestown, NJ
	V.	Military Medical Supplies – Anaheim, CA
	W.	Royal Biologics, Inc. – Hackensack, NJ
	X.	Sleep Management, L.L.C. – Phoenix, AZ
	Y.	RedHill Biopharma, Inc. – Raleigh, SC
	Z.	Kaiser Foundations Hospital – Oakland, CA
	AA.	Phoenix Assurance, LLC – Memphis, TN
	BB.	Kaiser Foundation Hospitals – Livermore, CA
	CC.	The ER at McCarran NW – Reno, NV

	6.  Status conference: Simplot Western Stockmen's (19-216-WH).  
	24. Wholesalers Appearing Pursuant to NRS 639.500
	A.	Anutra Medical, Inc. – Morrisville, NC
	B.	Broughton Pharmaceuticals – Savannah, GA (Ownership Change)
	C.	Primary Pharmaceuticals, Inc. – Ocean Springs, MS
	D.	Qualanex – Libertyville, IL
	E.	Reliance Wholesale Inc. – Collierville, TN
	F.	Salus Medical, LLC – Phoenix, AZ
	G.	Vetsource - Portland, OR
	H.	Victor Medical Company – Irvine, CA
	I.	X-Gen Pharmaceuticals, Inc. - Horseheads, NY
	J.	Brothers Healthcare, Inc. – Riverside, CA
	K. Direct Success Pharmacy Department -  Farmingdale, NJ
	L.	Hospital Pharmaceutical Consulting – San Antonio, TX
	M.	JAMS Rx Coconut Creek – Coconut Creek, FL
	N.	Lifeline Pharmaceuticals – Miami, FL
	O.	Lifeline Pharmaceuticals 2 – Ocean Springs, MS
	P.	LLC Wholesale Supply – Tempe, AZ
	Q.	Prodigy Health Supplier Corporation -  Austin, TX
	R.	Propharma Distribution, LLC – Arvada, CO
	S.	Propharma Distribution, LLC – Franklin, NC
	T.	Reliable Pharmaceutical Returns, LLC – Nashville, TN
	U.	Sola Pharmaceuticals – Baton Rouge, LA
	V.	Terrain Pharmaceuticals – Reno, NV
	W.	Westminster Pharmaceuticals, LLC – Olive Branch, MS
	X.	Greenhill Trading Inc – Brooklyn, NY

	32. Review of Audit No. 20-05 - Board of Pharmacy Licensing Process 
	33. General Counsel Report
	34. Executive Secretary Report:
	35. March 2020 Public Hearing
	A. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 453.510

	36. March 2020 Workshop
	A. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 453.520: Schedule II
	B. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 639
	D. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 639.  




